s.19(1)

06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

B ;%%g; Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:29 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

ememene FOIWarded message -

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gornr@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 1.56 PM

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorens.sousa@chbe.ca>

This is where it started.

j.

e FOPWArded message e

From: Maya Kane <maya. kane@cboe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 12:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation

To: JOANNA DINE <joarna.dine@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>

fyi

Maya Kane

Senior Manager, Network News & Radio, Toronto and ON Region
Communications, Marketing & Brand

0: 416-205-3731

c: 416-706-1987

e-mail: maya.kans@cbe.ca

e Forwarded message -~-ee—

From: Jennifer Dettman <jennifer.dettman@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 10:14 AM

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation
To: Maya Kane <maya.kane@cbe.ca>

Il chat with Sue when to see what she thinks.
Will get back to you.

Happy new year biw!

Jen

Jennifer Dettman

Executive Director, Unscripted Content

205 Wellington St. West,

Toronto ON M5V 3G7

{418) 205-2383

hittps /imail. google.com/mail w0/ ui=28ik=b3c2h2e7028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 153e6d501d923ead&siml= 153e6d501d923ea4
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050472016 CHBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FOR YOUR REVIEW David Suzuki Foundation
jenniferdettman@chbe.ca

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 4:30 PM, Maya Kane <maya.kane@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Jennifer:

The attached proposal from the David Suzuki Foundation has come across our desk for "The
David Suzuki is turning 80" gala which will take place on Friday, April 8th at the Carlu in
Toronto. The minimum sponsorship level is silver ($15,000) for a table of 10.

we do not have the budget to sponsor this
~event. Can you let me know if this is something important to you and if you have the funds to
- cover this event?

- I know we are recognizing this milestone occasion in other ways, but am hoping to find out
from you if this Toronto event should be considered.

Thanks
Maya

Maya Kane
- Senior Manager, Network News & Radio, Toronto and ON Region
Communications, Marketing & Brand
o: 416-205-3731
c: 416-706-1987
e-mail: maya. kane@cbe.ca

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotts
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

te 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@@cebe.ca

hitps://mail.googie.com/mail/iu/0f?7ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d501d923ead&siml= 153e6d501d923ead 22
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail -~ Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

CBU *%%é} Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chbc.ca»

Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets
1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:30 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

memeemee FOTWATdEA MESEAPE <o

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 1:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@ebe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>

Here's the last email I had on the Suzuki Foundation Bday Gala Sponsorship. We did not end up sponsoring, but
we did agree to give them some footage that they can use at the Gala.

i

e [FOIWAIJEA MESSAQE wrmeremcrnre

From:

Date: Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 9:22 AM

Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: , JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>
Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca>,

Hi everyone,

fam including on this e-mail thread from our end as he has the oversight on the inventory we have
access to a DSF as well.

Cheers,

From:

Sent: February-29-16 9:04 AM

To: : JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR' <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chbe.ca>
Cc: 'Sue Dando' <sue.dando@cbe.ca>;

Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

https//mail.google.com/mail/w0/ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e7028views=pi&search=inbox &th= 153e6d5812710f658sim| = 153e6d5812710165 14

A0062514_3-000003



s.19(1)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets s.21(1)(b)

Thanks and Hi Jennifer.

That would be a terrific clip to show at the gala. s it completed yet so we can view? How long do you think it
is?

What else might you have that we could utilize? Here’s what we could be looking for:

Let us know.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:28 PM

hitps://mail google.com/mail/u/0/2ui= 2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710f65&siml= 153e6d5812710165 204
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR s.21(1)(b)
Ce: Sue Dando;
Subject: RE: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Hi Jenmnifer,

Thank you for getting back to me regarding the tickets, | am sorry we will miss having the CBC on-site for the
gala,

[ am copying our event producer, here regarding the video for our event. She will follow up
regarding the opportunity to use video footage. We will definitely take you up on that!

Cheers,

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR [mailto:jenniferlipishan-gorr@che.cal
Sent: February-23-16 2:29 PM

To: ‘

Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@chc.ca>

Subject: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Hi
Unfortunately, we are not going to be buying any tickets for your gala. It's a fantastic opportunity and we would

like to fend our support behind David, but in the end, it is a fundraiser, so, we can't be involved. We are
celebrating his birthday by doing the special episode for TV.

However, that being said,
Let me know what your needs are for clips
and 1'll see what | can gather for you.

Thanks! Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/w0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710f65&sim! = 153e6d581 270165 3/4
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05/04/2016 CRC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala tickets

Lorene Sousa

Executive Asgsistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | ¢! lorene.sousaldcbe.ca

CBC

hitps:/imail google.com/mailu/0f2ui=28ik=b3c 2026 702&view=pté&sear che=inbox&th= 153e6d5812710/B58siml= 153e6d5812710165 4/4
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056/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nalure of Things

CBC =§;§§4 Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbec.ca>

Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nature of Things

1 message

l.orene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:30 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca> :

cnmmsess FOMWAFAEH MESSAYE ecommroome

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:37 AM

Subject: Fwd: SUZUKI@B80 on the Nature of Things

To: Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@chbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0. (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbo.ca

e FOIWANdEd MESSAGE ~ommmem

From: Hilary Walker <hilary. walker@cbhe.ca>

Date: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 at 12:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: SUZUKI@80 on the Nature of Things

To: Doug Holmes <doug.holmes@cbe.ca>

Cc: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-
gorr@cbe.ca>

Hi Doug,

Jennifer -
Thanks,
Hilary.

hitps:/imail. google.com/mail/w/ 2ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&the= 153ebdbeBaci2eacdsiml = 153e6d5e64ci2eac
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: SUZUKIE80 on the Nature of Things

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News
416-205-6866 desk
416-557-0221 mobile
Hilary Walker@cbe.ca

s [FOPWANdEA MESSAYE ~o e

From: Cross Platform Programming <crossplatformprogramming@cbe.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:26 PM

Subject: SUZUKI@B80 on the Nature of Things

To: listcrossplatform-grp@che.ca

On Thursday March 24, David Suzuki turns 80. To mark his 80th birthday and more than 50 years in the public
eye, the Nature of Things will air a special show this Thursday called SUZUKI@80.

SUZUKI@80 provides personal access to a David Suzuki who we discover is more than a national icon. You might
think you know him, but in this deeply personal show, you'll meet a David Suzuki you haven't before. We see the
husband, father and grandfather; a man filled with joy and love, who laughs easily — especially at himself.

Please TAG out of all coverage with:
This Thursday, David Suzuki will celebrate his 80th birthday.

Tune into The Current on Wednesday at 8:30 am /9 am NT on CBC Radio One
to hear his conversation with Anna Maria Tremonti about his love of science, his
fight for the environment, his thoughts about politics and his philosophy on
mortality.

Wish David Suzuki a Happy Birthday by using hashtag Suzuki-At-80 on Twitter,
Instagram and facebook.

Be sure to watch a special edition of The Nature of Things, SUZUKI@80, this

Thursday. Tune in to see a side of David Suzuki you haven't before. That will air
on CBC TV at 8 pm.

CLIPS AVAILABLE this week for cross-promotion, all tape on DTV:

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=h3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox&ihy= 153e6d5e64cf2eacdsimi=153e6d5e64c2eac
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUSWBHD on the Nature of Things

GRAPHIC PROMO BOARD

Searchable in the VME using GFX PROMO SUZUKI AT 80 V2
{This graphic a preview only / not for on-air):

SUZUKI@80:

The Nature of Things show episode title is SUZUKI@B80 with Suzuki capitalized and using the @ sign.

The hashtag is #SuzukiAt80 using the word "At"

SOCIAL SHARING:
Use the hashiag #SuzukiAt80

The Nature of Things hashtag: #CBCTNoT

https://mail.google.com/mail W0/ ui=28ik=b3c2b2eT02&view=pt8sear ch=inbox&the 153e8dbe64cf2eac&siml=153e6d5eb4ci2eac 34
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05/04/2016 CRC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUKIEDE0 on the Nature of Things
The @CBCDocs account will be posting material and amplifying Happy Birthday wishes. Please share their posts
like this one.

Here are birthday greetings from CBC personalities available for social sharing (also on DTV, available to run on
television):

THNOTY

MORE INFORMATION:

htip:/iwww. cbe.calnaturecfthingsfepisodes/suzukiBo

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ListCrossPlatform” group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to listcrossplatform-grp+
unsubscribe@cbe.ca.

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.206.,2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | ¢ lorens.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps://mail.google.com/mail W0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=ptésear ch=inbox&th= 163e6d5eb4cf2eacssiml=153e6dbebAci2eac 414
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0510472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Cpe gg%%@ Gadin-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@gbc.ca>

Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:31 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

mmmmm Forwarded message «ewm«

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {(4186) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmm Forwarded message -

From: Walter Rinaldi <walterrinaldi@cbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:49 PM

Subject: Re: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

To: Richard Goddard <richard.goddard@pcbe.ca>

Cc: NADIA GREENIDGE <nadia.greenidge@cbe.ca>, Cathy Simon <cathy.simon@cbe.ca>, Debra Roppolo
<debra.roppolo@che.ca>, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, DAVID CARLEY
<david.carley@cbc.ca>, DAYO KEFENTSE <dayo.kefentse@cbe.ca>

Sure. | save some space.

On Mar 18, 2016 1:37 PM, "Richard Goddard" <richard.goddard@cbe.ca> wrote:
We can send a
write up it you have room in the promo sked.

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:30 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chc.ca> wrote:
if so are you running this on
another date? If | hear back in the next 10 mins I'll make that change. Otherwise ['ll remove this
descriptor from the email

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 205-7673

c: (416) B26-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:27 PM, Cathy Simon <cathy.simon@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi all,

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail W0 2ui=28ik=b3c2h2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d699325e3e48sim| = 16366d699325e3e4 14
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21
So we're airing David Suzuki Wed March 23.

C
On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 8:41 AM, Walter Rinaldi <walter.rinaldi@cbe.ca> wrote:

-~ Thanks. If you can let me know broadcast dates this moming that will help me schedule them in next
week. With Canada Reads, next week inventory will be slim.

Thanks
Walter

On Mar 17, 2016 9:56 PM, "Cathy Simon" <cathy.simon@cbe.ca> wrote:

. We're thinking of the 23rd.

We'll know in the morning/Friday. And keep you posted.
Thanks,

C

On Mar 17, 2016 9:38 PM, "Nicola Makoway" <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hi Richard
We are doing a big roll out for suzuki@80. When are you thinking of moving it? Should be ok as
long as it's ahead of march 24 and after this Sunday.

On Mar 17, 2016 7:11 PM, "Nadia Greenidge" <nadia.greenidge@cbc.ca> wrote:
- Hi,
. Sure, that should be fine - please let me know new dates and 'l revise.

Copying Walter, Nicola, Debra and Dayo so they know a change is on the way.

' Thanks,
N.

Nadia Greenidge

Senior Communications Officer

CBC Radio and Music

- Communications, Marketing and Brand
T 416-205-7562 | C:416-347-7504
nadia.greenidge@chbe.ca

On Mar 17, 2016, at 6:22 PM, Richard Goddard <richard.goddard@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hi Nadia,
We can confirm the new dates ASAP if it's
feasible for you. R

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 9:49 AM, Kathleen Goldhar <kathleen goldhar@chbc.ca>
wrote:

For nearly four decades, David Suzuki he has been the face of The Nature of
Things. Now, on his 80th birthday, the scientist, broadcaster and public figure
speaks with Anna Maria Tremonti about his love of science, his fight for the
environment, his thoughts about politics, and his philosophy on mortality. That's
on the Current ~ Thursday March 24th.

hitps:/imail . google.com/mail/u/0f 7ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 153e6d699326e3e4&simi= 153e¢6d699325e3e4 244
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

direct; 416.205.5985

mobile: 416-505-3514
kathleen.goldhar@che.ca
www.cho.calthecurrent

Richard Goddard

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio ONE

direct: 4186 205 3081

mobile: 416 262 5220

205 Wellington St. W.,, Office 3G110-M, Toronto ON, M5V3G7

Cathy Simon

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio Vancouver
+001-604-662-6234
www.cbe. calthecurrent

Richard Goddard

Senior Producer, The Current
CBC Radio ONE

direct: 416 205 3061

mobile: 416 262 5220

- 205 Wellington St. W., Office 3G110-M, Toronto ON, M5V3G7

htps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d699325e3e4&siml= 15366d699325e3e4 ¥4
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0510472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: The Current Programming Highlights - Week of March 21

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Markeling & Brand

L0 416.205.2878 | m 416-371-8692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps:/fmail google.com/mailiul0/?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=ptésearch=inbox&ih= 153e6d699325e3e4&simi= 153¢6d699325e3e4 4/4
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

CRC ié%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chbce.ca>

Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:32 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FEOIWATAET MESSAYE orormc

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@che.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

¢ (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmm Forwarded message -

From: Alexandra Lane <alexandra.lane@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 4:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola.makoway@chc.ca>

Ce: Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@chbe.ca>, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

Please see note re David Suzuki needing to cancel March 24th,

Can you please confirm that you received the details. | was not sure which Jennifer to include in the email.
Thanks,

e FOIWArd@d MESSAGE wmvwmowmn

From: "Amy Moylan" <amy.moylan@cbe.ca>

Date: Feb 29, 2016 3:09 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

To:

Ce: "Alexandra Lane@cbe.ca" <Alexandra.Lane@cbe.ca>, "Sue Dando" <sue.dando@che.ca>

Hi Alex and Sue, | just saw this come through, do you mind fetting Nicola and Jennifer know? Thanks.

On Monday, February 29, 20186, wrote:

DAVID CANCELLING Thursday, March 24 ~ Media from Vancouver

https://mail.google.com/mail /W0 ?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=ptisearch=inbox&th=153e6d75d6dba8798siml=153e6d75d6dbad79
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am
Zam PST CBC News Network “CBC News Now”

Location: CBC Vancouver
Host/interviewer: Suhana Meharchand

Details: Live 5-minute interview with Suhana

If your matter is urgent, please contact Alexandra.Lane@cbc.ca
Hi Ay,

. Sorry to have to do this to you but the 5 minute interview scheduled for David’s birthday at 700 am on March 24th
downtown with Suhana Meharchand is not going to work for David and we are going to have to cancel. | know |
- mentioned to you long ago that
until after the Easter weekend. Please

~ let Suhana know that David regrets having to cancel but he will not be in town on his goth birthday afterall. 1 do know
he’s very happy they can all make it work, and

Thanks for letting them know.

New Data Enterprises
PO Box 19011, West 41" Avenue
Vancouver, BC VBK4R8 CANADA

David Suzuki has a new book out. In Letters to My Grandchildren he speaks passionately about their future.
He challenges them to speak out and act on their beliefs, explains why sports are important, decries the lack of elders
and grandparents in the lives of many people, especially immigrants, and champions the importance of heroes.

FEEPHAFAA AT F ARG SR LI NAENAGEFA RPN PSR FH RS I A PR B F I AR N REE PRI AL AR I RRHFRAPFRD Y FRRVE BRI O RIFEF A AR FH A ET IR DA DD EIREEF AU I A S DR E I IOE DR H L LI VG EE Sk
Confidentiality Disclaimer: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and subject to legal privilege.
Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message (or any part of its
- contents or attachments) or take any action in reliance on it If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
_ and delete the e-mail. You may not share the email address of the sender without her express permission. The integrity and
security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet,

From: Amy Moylan [mailto:amy.moylan@cbc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:05 AM

To: »

Subject: David's media schedule for tomorrow

hitps:/fmail google.com/maili/0f 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e T028&view=ptésearch=inbox&th= 153e6d75d6dba8798&siml= 153e6d75d6dbas79 23
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Re: David Suzuki Cancelling March 24 at 7 am

Hi ,
Here is the final schedule for tomorrow!

-Amy

Amy Moylan
. Associate Business Manager
- Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbc.ca
(416} 205-7691

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbe.ca

(416) 205-7691

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

https:/imail.google.com/mail W0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&sear ch=inbox&th= 153e6d75d6dba8798sim = 153e6d75d6dbaB79
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QE/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd; Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

CBC f%%%@ Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow
1 message

L.orene Sousa <lorene.sousa@chbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:32 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

msmnes FrQIWATAEA MESSAYE i

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbhe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:33 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

¢ {418) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

mmmmmm Forwarded message =«

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@chbe.ca>

Date: Mon, FFeb 22, 2016 at 10:41 AM

Subject: Re: Suzuki - final schedule for tomorrow

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Ce: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gor@ebe.ca>

Hi Nicola,
Looks good. My cell is 416 346 9297.

Sue

On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 9:54 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Sue, Hi Jennifer,

~ I've attached an updated schedule based on new photo shoot time and our email discussions last week.
Before | send this to Amy to share with David's asst/David, would you mind taking a quick look through to
ensure it looks ok?

Sue - would you mind sending me your cell # in case we run into any issues in the morning and need to get
hold of you?

thanks so much!
Nicqla

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
- Communications, Marketing and Brand
0: (416) 205-7673

hitps/imail .google.com/mailil/0/?ui=28ik=03c2b2e7028&view =pt&search=inbox&ths 153e6d7adi%4cecdisiml=153e6d7adi%4cecd 12
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05/04/2016
c: {416) B26-7626
e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki - final schedule for tormorrow

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand
t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbce.ca

CBC

@3 David Suzuki media schedule Feb-March 2016.docx
— 28K

hitps //mail.google.com/imail/u/0/ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view = pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7a9f%cecd8siml=153e6d7a9f% cecd
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY1 Publicity contact for Suzuki@@80 s.19(1)

B f{g%ﬁ* Rathie-Canuada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>
Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@chc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:33 AM

To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWANARA MESSAGE e

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:31 AM

Subject: Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@che.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

e FOIWANAEA MESSAQYE ~emerrme

From:

Date: Mon, Feb 15, 2016 at 8:45 AM

Subject: RE: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

As we discussed, below is the link to the locked picture of SUZUKI@80.

Best,

hitps /mail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28&ik=h3c2b2e7028&view = ptisearch=inbox &th=153e6d7deb4a5b37 &simi=153e6d7deb4abb37

A0062514_20-000020
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05/04/2016 ’ CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

From: Nicola Makoway [mailto:nicola. makoway@cbe.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1:32 PM

To:

Cc: Sue Dando; JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR;
Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

perfect. Let's do 10:30am. If you can come to the Front Street Entrance, I'll come down to meet you
at that time. I'll send you both calendar invites momentarily.

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
o0: (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbce.ca

WY |

https:/imail. google.com/mail/u/Or?ui=28ik=b3c2b267028&view=ptésearch=inbox&th= 153e6d7deb4abb37&siml= 153e6d7deb4abb37

A0062514_21-000021
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0510412016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@B0

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 1:25 PM, wrolte:

Same here

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Nicola Makoway ,

Cc: Sue Dando; JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR;
Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

{ can do either of those :)

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 12:27 PM

To: :

Cc: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-
GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chbc.ca>,

Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

would 10am or 10:30am work for everyone?

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
0:{416) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 12:21 PM, Suzanne Cheriton « wrote:

I can come in Friday — is there a proposed time?

https://mail google.com/mailiuf0/?ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7det4abb37 &siml= 153¢6d7de64abb37
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050472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 12:20 PM

To:

Ce: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chce.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cebe.ca

Subject: Re: FYI Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

I can't do Friday, but please go ahead - I can get briefed afterward.

Sue

On Wed, Feb 10, 2016 at 10:48 AM, wrote:

This all sounds great. We could come in Friday and are flexible next week as well.

Suzanne, what is your schedule like?

From: Nicola Makoway [mailto:nicola. makoway@cbe.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:24 AM

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR

Cc: Sue Dando;

Subject: Re: FY1 Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

That does sound like a good plan, especially as some of the national media has agreed to do this as
long as they go first (Mansbridge, The Current).

I've also been in touch with David's publicist at the Foundation who is externally pitching so it would
be good to ensure we're all on the same page with what's being done already and what else we can
layer in.

I'm fairly open on Friday if that works. Otherwise perhaps we can look at dates for next week.

thanks

Nicola

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ ?ui=2&ik=h3c2b2eT028view = pt&sear ch=inbox&th=153e6d7deb4a5b37&simi=153e6d7deb4abh37
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@8s0

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
o: (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@chc.ca

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:57 AM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbce.ca
> wrote:

That's a great idea. I'm looping in Nicola for her thoughts.

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:53 AM, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

The and she would like to touch base with you
to co-ordinate efforts. I've told the producers that CBC already has some interviews
underway (Mansbridge, The Current, Syndication, etc).

would be happy to come in with to meet in
person if you'd like to have a round-table about this. I'm happy to come, too. We suspect
there will be a lot of interest in getting interviews with David.

Sue

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w0/2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028&view=pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6d7de64a5b378siml= 153e8d7de64a5b37 57
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

awast  This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
@ Wi www.avast.com

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com

/%mwﬁmgg This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

i wyww.avast.com

hitps/mail google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d7deB4abb37&sim =153e6d7deb4abhb37 617
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06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: FY! Publicity contact for Suzuki@80
Lorene Sousa
Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CRC Communications, Marketing & Brand
b A16.205.2878 | my: 416-371-9692 | ¢! lorens. sousaq@cehe.ca

CBC

hittps:/imail.google.com/mail/uw/0/2ui=28ik=h3cZh2e702&view= pi&search=inbox&th= 163e6d7de64a5b37&sim|= 153e6d7deb4alb37 "
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

cae «gﬁ%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:33 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

s FOTWATdEA MESSAYE ~memrmemcn

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil. sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway ! Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

C: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@chbe.ca

e FOPWATAEH MESSAYE e

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbo.ca>

Date: Fri, Feb 19, 20186 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: David's CBC media schedule

To:

Cc: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca
>, Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbe.ca>

Good morning, Yes, of course - in this case, it makes sense for you and Nicola to keep in touch about
media as we approach David's 80th, since we don't want both organizations pitching David to the same outlets.
Best,

Sue

On Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 7:52 PM, wrote:

Hello Sue,

You are quite right that David is separate from the Foundation and all scheduling should go through

That said, Nicola and | chatted about some of the work DSF would be doing as we are also pitching
media on the birthday. It will be useful to continue to apprise one another of what is being scheduled so we
don’t step on each other’s toes or confuse media outlets with similar requests.

hitps://imail.googie.com/mail 0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&sear ch=inbox&ih= 153e6¢807cf1d8218simi=153e6d807cf1d821 14
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s.19(1)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule
s.21(1)(b)

David
Suzuld
Foundation

From: Sue Dando [mailto:sue.dando@cbe.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbce.ca>

Ce: : JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cboe.ca>;
- Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbc.ca>

Subject: Re: David's CBC media schedule

Hi Nicola,

You can either go through Amy Moylan, who is in close contact with - or you we can put you in touch
with yourself, which seems to make sense for such a big batch of interviews to coordinate.

- Sue

hitps:/mail google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d807cf1d821&siml = 153e6d807c1d821 2/4
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 11:05 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway{@cbe.ca> wrote: s.19(1)
Hi s.21(1)(b)
5.68.1

It was great to talk to you yesterday. We're very pleased that David has cleared time to do some media for
us -

I've attached a draft schedule for vou and David to take a look at. It had been flagged that

Afternoon interviews seem to make more sense as they require one block of time, whereas David would
~need to clear two very early morning blocks of time to do the moming shows. That said, if the preference is
mormnings, do please let me know!

- Re the print piece, as discussed, if you need any assistance, I'd be happy to help.

All best wishes and please do feel free to be in touch anytime,

Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

- 0! (416) 205-7673

| ¢ (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

[ O

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/wdi2ui=28ik=b3c2h267028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d807cf1 d821&siml=153e6d807cf1d821
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06/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule

Lorene Sousa

Executive Agsistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-89692 | e: lorene.sousa@dcbe.ca

CBC

https/imail.google.com/mail A0/ 2ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&sear ch=inbox &th=153e6d807cf1d8218sim|=153e6d807¢f1d821 444
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s.21(1)(b)

s.68.1
Q6/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

R %§§§% Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca»

Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWATAEA MESSAYE wosoionn

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cho.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@chbc.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

o: (416) 205-7673

¢ {(416) 526-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

e FOWArded MESSAGE wmsmmnn

From: ERIN STROPES <erin.stropes@cbc.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 2:02 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books
To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbhe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

There are two things | could use your help with -

2. My Life in Books: This piece would be a list of 7-10 books that are important to David - ones that have
changed his life, or influenced him, or that he thinks everyone should read, or just that he loves.

Examples: Salman Rushdie, Buffy Saint-Marie, Deepa Mehta,

Do those seem doable? | would need both ideally by February 19, but if that's impossible let me know and we
can sort something out.

Thanks!
Erin

On Thu, Feb 4, 2016 at 6:21 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Erin
I might be able to help. What are you looking for?

- Thanks
Nicola

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ui= 2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pi&search=inbox&th=153e6d8cebb8e8 11&simi= 153e608cebh8eB 11 12
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05/04/2016 CHOC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki 80th for CBC Books

On Feb 4, 2016 4:40 PM, "ERIN STROPES" <erirn.stropes@oebe.ca» wrote:
Hi Nicola,

I'm pulling together some of the package for our mega-super-cool David Suzuki extravaganza in March, And
I have a question for you. There are a couple things | need from David - how should | go about that? Should
I send requests to you and 'l pass them along?

Thanks,
- Erin

Lorene Sousa

Executive Asgistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

tr 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

https:/fmail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6dB8cebbBe8 11&simi= 153e6d8cebhBe8 11
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05/04/2018 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

CBC d0b Badio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

F’wd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOTWaArded message e

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@chc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbc.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

e FFOIWATARA MESSAYE momimam

From: Amy Moylan <amy. moylan@cbe.ca>

Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 3:43 PM

Subject: Re: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@chc.ca>

Hi Ladies,

I just got another note from David's assistant - the dinner in Toronto is BACK ON.
So he is available to us until 4pm again if we need him. And the expense issue has gone away.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBGC Television
amy.movian@cbe.ca

{416) 205-7691

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 11:06 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hey so I've added this to David's schedule. Right now | have myself down to escort him as we're doing media.
If you could meet us at the blue elevators on the 10th floor I'll aim to have him there for 12noon.

Here are the details | have in the sched. for this. is there anything else | can include? Who the contact will be
there, cell phone # in case we're running late and what the shoot is for maybe?

10:15-11:55am Break / Lunch

hitps://mail. google.com/mail/u/0/2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d9324863b89&sim| = 153e6d9324863h89 112
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

11:55am Travel with Nicola to Studio ST40 (by blue elevators) on the 10" floor.

12noon-1:30pm Photoshoot with CBC Creative team.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0! (416) 205-7673

o {418) B26-7646

e nicola.makoway@che.ca

-

- On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:58 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca» wrote:
Not sure, who's putting together his schedule, can you add these details for his photo shoot into it?
Thanks!

n
e FOrWarded message -

From: Susan Hall <susan.hali@cho.ca>

Date: Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 11:51 AM

Subject: Re: Photo Shoot - David Suzuki

To: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.haskett@chbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>, Lynne Walters <lynne.walters@cbe.ca>

We're in ST40 for this day on Feb 23. By the blue elevators. Makeup is

- 10A115. I can meet David by the blue elevators, 10th floor. Will someone bring

~him up to me, or should | go and meet him at Security? What entrance will he
be coming in?

Let me know when you have a moment.

Susan

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotie
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.205.2878 | r: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Radio Spot
. il - i .
CBC 4t Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca»

kad: Suzuki Radio Spot

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWATAE MESSAYE oo

From: JENNIFER HASKETT <jenniferhasketi@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki Radio Spot

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@obe.ca>

~~~~~ Forwarded message -

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@che.ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 4:19 PM

Subject: Suzuki Radio Spot

To: Ceara Scullion <ceara.scullion@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@cbe.ca>

Here's the blurb we had for CBC News promotion, | think its a pretty good descriptor to go by...

Thanks!
i

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3186

Jennifer Haskett,

Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services
GBI Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
205 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 3G7

Jannifer Haskett@cbe.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/A/0/7ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153e6d965hf98f4c&simi= 153e6d965bfa8c
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050412016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Radio Spot

The contents of this emall are stiictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently destroy
this message. Thank you.

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps:/fmail. google.com/imail/w0/ 2ui=28ik=0b3c20267028view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6d965bfOBHMc&siml= 153660965008 4c 212
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05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki on CBC Books s.68.1

CBC 48h Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>
Fwd: David Suzuki on CBC Books
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:34 AM

To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e Forwarded message -

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki on CBC Books

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

o: (416) 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

B Forwarded message

From: Erin Balser <erin.balser@chc.ca>

Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 2:43 PM

Subject: David Suzuki on CBC Books

To: NICOLA MAKOWAY <niccla. makoway@chc.ca>

Hi Nicola -

David Suzuki is turning 80 on March 24. We are going to do a big thing for him that day, a la Robert Munsch.
Here is Munsch's 70th birthday editorial package:

hitp:/fwww.che.calbooks/munsch70/

Here are the elements we are planning to have:

hitps /imail. google.com/mail/u0/?ui=28ik=h3c2h2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e600a24681862&sim|= 153660942408 1862 112
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Example: http:/lwww. che.calbooks/ 201510/ erry-fallis-on-his-feminist-awakening. himd
Thanks!

Erin.

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t: 416.205.2878 | m: 418-371-8692 | & lorene.sousa@che.ca

ICBC

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/ ?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153¢6d9a24e818628sim (= 153e6d9a24e8 1862
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5.68.1
s.19(1)
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s.21(1)(b)

05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Feb 23 s-19(1)

s.68.1
CBC *%%%& Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>
Fwd: Feb 23
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:35 AM

To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOPWATAE MESSAYE rmssmmsne

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Fwd: Feb 23

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

e FOIWarded message -

From: Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbe.ca>

Date: Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 12:50 PM

Subject: Re: Feb 23

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>
Cc: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola. makoway@cbo.ca>

Sue got back to me confirming we'll talk more on Friday
So 'l let you know when | hear from her Friday.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbe.ca

(416) 205-7691

On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 9:35 AM, Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbe.ca> wrote:

Amy Moylan

 Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted
CBC Television
amy.moylan@cbe.ca
(416) 205-7691

- On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 9:32 AM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbc.ca> wrote:
- Ok. Il leave that to Sue,

https://imail.google.com/mail/iu0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=ptsearch=inbox&th=153e6dab0b4e7e488siml=153e6dabibla7e48 13
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s.19(1)
05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Feb 23

L $.68.1

- On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 9:29 AM, Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbce.ca> wrote:

but I'm running that past Sue Dando first,
she is in Vancouver now and then in an all day staff meeting tomorrow so hoping to connect with her on
this Friday.
-Amy

Amy Moylan

- Associate Business Manager
- Studio and Unscripted

- CBC Television
amy.moylan@che.ca

(418) 205-7691

On Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 9:28 AM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbe.ca> wrote:
Sure. Does that mean we are off the hook for a hotel room?

j.

On Tue, Jan 26, 2016 at 11:06 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moylan@cbc.ca> wrote:

' Hi Nicola and Jennifer,

- David's plans have changed and he will no longer be staying in town for dinner on Feb 23. He will be
catching a 4pm flight to Montreal so he needs to be at the airport at 3, so we should try to have the
photo shoot wrapped up by 2. Is that possible? Thanks.

- -Amy

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

- Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
- CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

hitps /fmail.google.com/mail/u/0f 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pté&search=inbox&th= 153e6dab0bde7e488&siml= 153e6dab0hdeTed8

A0062514_40-000040
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Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

tr 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9692 | e: lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC

hitps//mail.google.com/mail/w0/7ui=2&ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6da50b4e7edB8siml=153e6das0bde 7e48

A0062514_41-000041

33



s.68.1
05/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

CBC &b Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout
1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@chbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 10:59 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

cmemec FOTWATHETD MESSAYE wsorcn

From: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer haskett@cbc.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:21 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbc.ca>, Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@oehe. ca>

e FOIWArAdEA MESSAPE oo

From: Hilary Walker <hilary.walker@cbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 6:34 PM

Subject: Re: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorr@cbhe.ca>

Cc: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, Jamey Ordolis <jamey.ordolis@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER
HASKETT <jenniferhaskett@cbe.ca>, Lynne Walters <lynne.wallers@cbc.ca>, SHANNON LATHAM
<shannon.latham@cbe.ca>, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Hi all,

I've shared the birthday greeting with news. We're looking for the slugs of the viral videos on DTV and graphics
details to run this weekend.

Thanks.

Hilary Walker
416-205-6866
416-557-0221

On Mar 15, 2016 12:01 PM, "JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR" <jenniferlipishan-gorr@chc.ca> wrote;
- Ok, so just had a chat with News and here's their roll-out for clips needed:

Today, end of day if possible for air starting on Wed.

hitps //mail.google.com/mail/uf0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pi&search=inbox&th=153eBf08f2b6766f&sim|= 153e6{08f2b6T66f

A0062514_42-000042
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050472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

| already have the key messaging, so Nicola - this is just an FYI.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!
j-
On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:20 PM, JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifez:%m&&ett@abe.cm wrote;

Great! Adding Nicola here to coordinate any messaging needed for the birthday celebrations.

- We can update Bonnie with all our plans tomorrow.

On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:01 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca> wrote:
News said yes to the CBC Suzuki Bday greeting clips. Can we make them available to them on DTV

early next week? Thanks!

Jannifer Haskett,

Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services
CBG I/ Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
208 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 3G7

Jennifer Maskett@ebe.ca

destroy this message. Thank you.

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

Jennifer Haskett,
Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services

hitps:/mail.googie.com/mail/u/0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c202e7028view= pt&sear ch=inbox&th=153eBI08{2b6766f&sim = 153e6f08[2b6766f

The contents of this email are strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently

23
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CRC / Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
205 Wellington Strest West
Toranto, ON MEV 367

g

The contents of this emall are stictly confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, please contact the sender and permanently destroy
this message. Thank you.

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Maoser & Andre Turcotie
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

L 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-9682 | e lorene.sousa@chbe.ca

CBC

hitps://mail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028view =pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6f08f2b6766f8sim|= 153e6{08f2h6766f

A0062514_44-000044
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05/0412016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki for Mansbridge One-on-one? 8661

2 il e & .
CBC 40k Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@choc.ca>

Fwd: David Suzuki for Mansbridge One-on-one?
1 message

Loorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 11:02 AM
To: JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWArdEd Message <

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:16 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki for Mansbridge One-on-one?

To: Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@cbe.ca>

Nicola Makoway ! Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {(416) 205-7673

c: {(416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

e FOPWArded message
From: Lara Chatterjee <lara.chatieriee@chbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Dec 18, 2015 at 9:.45 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki for Mansbridge One-on-one?
To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Hi Nicola,

Thanks so much for this. We would be interested in this absolutely.
L.et me know what you think.

Best,
Lara
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2015, at 3:02 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:

Hi Lara,
Has Peter ever had a one-on-one with David Suzuki?

David turns 80 next year - on Thursday, March 24, 2016 - and we were wondering if there would be
interest in setting up an interview to talk about his life and work.

What do you think?

thanks
Nicola

https:/imail google.comimail lu/0f?ui= 28ik=h3c2b2eT028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 153e6f2fa787e339&siml= 153e6f2fa787e339 12
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FYI, The Nature of Things will be airing a special episode on
the day of this birthday,

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand s.19(1)
C: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-8692 | ¢ lorene.sousa@che.ca

CBC

hitps:/imail .google.com/mailiuw/0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view= pt&search=inbox&th= 153e6f2fa787e330&sim|= 153e6f2{a787e339 212
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s.21(1)(b)

s.68.1
- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sue Dando <gue dandofbcho ca>

Date: Mon, Jan 18, 2016 at 9:19 AM

Subject: Suzuki 80th Plans

To: Jennifer Dettman <ignnifer dettmantobe. s>, Christian Hamilton <ghyistian hamion@obho ca>

1. The Show: a special episode of The Nature of Things to run on David's actual birthday, Thursday, March 24th.

2. Promotion/Publicity:

Interview with Peter Mansbridge for Mansbridge One on One, to air March 20th
A segment from that interview (with other video added) to run on The National, on or near March 16th.

An interview with Anna Maria on The Current. Airdate tba - will be the week of the birthday.
Radio Syndication across the country to run the day of (or possibly the day before) David's birthday.

TBA: newspapers, other broadcast outlets

3. Segments that need a producer:

4. Events

The Suzuki Foundation event is April 8th in Toronto (there are other celebrations in Montreal and Vancouver).

5. Limited edition Swag

Communications handling. Details TBA.
6. David Suzuki Foundation plans

Communications touching base to find out more about DSF plans for the 80"
Make sure there’s not too much overlap.

A0062515_1-000047
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Forwarded message ----------

From:

Date: Thu, Mar 24, 2016 at 12:09 PM

Subject: Re: Suzuki@80 media breaks: Toronto Star, Waterloo Region Record, Mtl Gazette
To: Nicola Makoway <nicoia makowav@hobe ca>

Cc:

Sue Dando <gue dandofiche ca>

Here is the clip for those that haven’t seen it.
Hiioe M voutube comfwatchPysX 7 ordyNg

On Mar 24, 2016, at 12:01 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola makoway{che.oa> wrote:

amazing -- thanks! | saw the interview with Daniel and Heather on CBC News Network today -- it was fantastic and they went
long with promoting the doc, which was great.

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand
. § 3

e: nicola makowav@icho oo

On Thu, Mar 24, 2016 at 11:04 AM, wrote:
TORONTO STAR (daily)

March 24

“Q&A: David Suzuki at 80" CP pick up

*Print and online (*highlighted on E1, story on E7)

nttos/Swww thestar.com/entertainment/television/2016/03/24 /oa-david-suzuld-at-80 himl

MONTREAL GAZETTE (daily)

March 24

“As David Suzuki turns 80, he talks about his legacy, life, and death” *Post Media wire pick up from Van Sun

*Print and online (*highlighted on C1, story on C2)

nttos/Swwwomontresigazetie com/entertainment/eelebrity/davidesuzukisturns+talisrabouttlegacy+lifesdenth /11804647 /sto

ry.hbml

WATERLOO REGION RECORD (daily)

March 24

“David Suzuki on turning 80" CP pick up

*Print and online (*run on E1)

hito/fveww therecord comdiving-slony/8404 01 S-david-suzuid-on-durning- 89/

A0062515_2-000048
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-- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hilary Walker <hilary walker@chcoca>

Date: Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 11:02 PM

Subject: David Suzuki on Mansbridge One on One in advance of SUZUKI@80

To: Sue Dando <suse dando@obe oa>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jgnnifer linishan-gornréche ca>, Joanne McPherson
<iganne mopherson@cho o>

| will send out the note below tomorrow - waiting for a final version of the board. In addition to the new photo, have asked for
SUKUZI to be capitalized in show title.

Any changes, please let me know.

H.

On Thursday March 24, David Suzuki turns 80. To mark his 80th birthday and more than 50 years in the public eye, the Nature
of Things will air a special show on Thursday March 24 called SUZUKI@80. We will have material from the show available for all
platforms with details to come. We start the rollout with Peter Mansbridge interviewing David Suzuki on Mansbridge One on One
this weekend. Please promote it.

SUZUKI
@80 provides personal access to a David Suzuki who we discover is more than a national icon.

You might think you know him, but in this deeply personal show, you'll meet a David Suzuki you haven't before.

We see the husband, father and grandfather; a man filled with joy and love, who laughs easily — especially at himself.

Next week David Suzuki will celebrate his 80th birthday ... watch Peter Mansbridge's
interview with David Suzuki this weekend on Mansbridge One on One as David Suzuki
reflects on the last 80 years.

That airs this Saturday at 6:30 pm ET on CBC News Network and Sunday at 12:30 pm on
CBC TV.

You can wish David Suzuki a Happy Birthday! Use hashtag Suzuki

At

80 on Twitter, Instagram and facebook to send your birthday message.

A special edition of The Nature of Things,
SUZUKI@
80, will air on Thursday March 24. Watch it on CBC TV at 8 pm.

CLIPS AVAILABLE STARTING THURSDAY:

A0062515_3-000049
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SUZUKI@80:
The Nature of Things show episode title is SUZUKI@80 with Suzuki capitalized and using the @ sign.

The hashtag is #SuzukiAt80 using the word "At"

SOCIAL SHARING:

Use the hashtag #SuzukiAt80
The Nature of Things hashtag: #CBCTNoT

The @CBCDocs account will be posting material and amplifying Happy Birthday wishes. Please share their posts like this one,

MORE INFORMATION:

hitey upwewy che calnaturesiihinos/enisodes/euruldfn

GRAPHIC PROMO BOARD

AVAILABLE IN VIZRT
/ on the VME

Preview only/ not for broadcast:

(I'll add this Wed. It has the new photo and will have SUZUKI capitalized in the show name).

A0062515_4-000050



Forwarded message ----------

From: Joanne McPherson <jganne moephersonfiohe ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 4:42 PM

Subject: Re: *DRAFT* Cross-Promo note: Suzuki@80

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ignnifer iinlshan-aorr@hche ca>

Cc: Hilary Walker <hilary walker@lche.ca>, Sue Dando <sue dando@lche.ca>, Annette Bradford <anneiis bhradiorddiche. oa>

Thanks Hilary and all. Also there's a clip
From One on One that programs can use.
Lara can give that to you for promotion
Starting tomorrow.

And obviously we will resend post weekend
With "this week..."

Joanne

Joanne McPherson
Managing Editor
CBC News Content

(mobile)

On Mar 15, 2016, at 4:02 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jarmifer ipishan-gorn@ebe ca> wrote:

Messaging looks good. Can we use this new photo of David instead of the one that was provided? | can have proper graphics

to you by end of the week. Thanks!
j-

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 3:42 PM, Hilary Walker <[ilarv. walker@cheo ca>wrote:
Thanks Sue. I'll change it to upper case.

It should all be correct (using "at" sign) except for the hashtag and TAG (which is written to read). Did | miss any others?

Any other changes from your perspective?

Update for everyone, I'll include this board, available in VizRT:
GFXAPRONMO SUZUKI AT 80.onp

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News
416-205-6866 desk
£18-557-0221 mobile

Hitary Walker@iche op

On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 3:37 PM, Sue Dando <sus dandodiche ca>wrote:

Actually, the title for the documentary itself is all upper case, and uses the "at"symbol:

SUZUKI@80
Sue
On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 3:26 PM, Hilary Walker<hiizry. walkeréicbe ca> wrote:

Hi all,
Here's a draft of the cross-promo note we discussed in our meeting this morning.

A0062515_5-000051
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Sue - Please confirm that for the title Suzuki@80, Suzuki is lower-case.

Thanks,
Hilary.

A0062515_6-000052
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- Forwarded message ----------

From: Annette Bradford <znnsite bradiorddiche o>
Date: Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 1:23 PM

Subject: #SukukiAt80 spreadfast

To: Sue Dando <suge dando@obe os>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ignniferlinishan-gon@obe ca>, Adina Goldman
<gdina.goldman@ebe ca>, Hilary Walker <hilary walker@bcho s>

A0062515_7-000053
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Forwarded message ----------

From: Jamey Ordolis <jzmev ordolis@chbe.ca>

Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 8:13 PM

Subject: David Suzuki at 80 - Video content

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ignnifer inishan-oondiche oa>, Sue Dando <sus. dando@bobe ca>

Hi Sue,

Attached is a story edit of our shoot with David. Also attached are two examples of the illustrations being made that will animate
onto the video.

We just need you to review the content of the video in case you have any issues with anything before the illustrator goes too far
and before our animator gets to work on animating all the elements.

Thanks,
Jamey

A0062515_8-000054



CBC

DAVID SUZUKI CBC PRESS SCHEDULE
February & March, 2016

CBC Contact: Nicola Makoway
Publicist
Email: nicola.makoway@cbc.ca
Cell: 416.526.7626

Amy Moylan

TNOT contact

Email: amy.movlan@cbc.ca
Cell: 416-788-5095

Monday, February 22, 2016 ~ Travel to Toronto

Arrive YYZ Feb 22 9:20 PM on AC 102

Toronto Hotel: Hyatt Regency, 370 King $t. West

Check in: February 22
Check out: February 24

Tuesday, February 23, 2016 ~ Toronto Media

9:45am Nicola to meet David at the John St. entrance of CBC and escort to interviews

10am Mansbridge “One-On-One”
Location: CBC Building, studio the
Contact/producer: Lara Chaterjee
Details: 30-minute taped interview about your life and career with Peter Mansbridge.
Full show to air on CBC TV Sun. March 20. Clip from show to air on CBC TV “The
National” on Wed. March 16 {make-up is provided by the show as needed)

10:45am CBC Radio “The Current”
Location: CBC Building, studio thc
Contact/producer: Howard Goldstein
Details: 30-minute taped interview about your life and career to air Mon. March 21

11:30am Break / Lunch with Sue Dando

A0062515_9-000055



1:55pm Sue to escort David to Studio ST40 (by blue elevators) on the 10 floor.

2-4pm Photoshoot in studio 40. Susan Hall will be your contact
4pm David departs for dinner

Wednesday, February 24, 2016 - Travel to Vancouver

Departs YYZ Feb 24 at 7:00 AM for Montreal

Thursday, March 24 - Media from Vancouver

7am PST CBC News Network “CBC News Now”
Location: CBC Vancouver
Host/interviewer: Suhana Meharchand
Details: Live 5-minute interview with Suhana

A0062515_10-000056
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01/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: SUZUKIEDE0 publicity

CBC itk Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

£

Fwd: SUZUKI@80 publicity

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:31 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

s Forwarded message —-——
From:

Date: Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:39 AM
Subject: SUZUKI@80 publicity

To: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Hi Sue,
Do you think it would be useful for you to give the CBC publicity person a head's up that will be
contacting them. It would be great to get an idea of what CBC's plans are so that can help and we

don't duplicate efforts.

Also once we send out a press release | suspect there will be some media interest in interviewing David. Should
we co-ordinate directly with Deanna?

Thanks,

6 ownst This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
v wefse www.avast.com

https:/fmail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=ptésearch=inbox &th= 153ce5fd8d6762228sim|= 153ce5fd8d676222

A0062515_11-000057
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010472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: How to set up the show?

CBL e%%%% Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd: How to set up the show?
1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:31 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e Forwarded message -
From:

Date: Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 1:41 PM
Subject: Re: How to set up the show?
To: sue.dando@icbe.ca,

Hi Sue,

We are still on track for you to screen tomorrow morning. We well send you a link by 9 am.

~me Original message-——

From: Sue Dando

Date: Wed, Feb 3, 2016 12:22 PM
To:

Subject:How to set up the show?

Hi D and D,

Sue
p.s. are things still on track for me to screen tomorrow morning?

https://mail google.com/maili/0f?ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153ceb0adBcbdadbésimi= 153ce60ad8c6dals "
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01/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki's birthday 5.68.1

CBC éh Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca>

G

Fwd: David Suzuki's birthday

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:33 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e Forwarded message -

From: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbce.ca>

Date: Thu, Jan 14, 2016 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki's birthday

To: Jennifer Dettman <jennifer.dettman@cbe.ca>

Cc: Laurie Brown <ilaurie. brown@cho.ca>

Hi Laurie, and Happy 2016.

Can you believe David's turning 80? The man has more energy than many people half that age.

As you probably know, the Foundation and the CBC are very separate entities that don't work together. But it did
make sense to hear what each party is doing for the 80th, so I was part of a conference call between CBC
Communications and the DS Foundation where the Foundation outlined their plans for David's 80th

Here at CRC. we're in nroduction on a snecial show that will run on the birthdav itself (workina title suzuki@80) -

NULTHNY Seuuel ol yet.

As well, David will be doing a host of interviews, with everyone from Peter Mansbridge to Anna Maria Tremonti.
More planning to come....
Sue
On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 10:09 AM, Jennifer Dettman <jennifer.detiman@chce.ca> wrote:

Thanks for this Laurie. I'm cc'ing Sue Dando on this.

She has been in conversation with the Suzuki foundation, and has been leading the CBC plans for David's

80th birthday.

Hope you're well.

Jennifer

Original Message

From:laurie. brown@che.ca

Sent:January 7, 2016 9:52 AM

Tojennifer.dettman@cobe.ca

Subject:David Suzuki's birthday

Hi Jennifer!

hitps://mail google.com/mail/W0/2ui=28ik=b3c2h2eT028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153ce62887eeb3288sim1= 153ce62887eeb 328 12
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Happy New Year.

I've been speaking with the David Suzuki Foundation about their plans
for Suzuki's 80th birthday and wondered if CBC is planning something.

Let me know if you'd like to pursue this further.

L.aurie

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt8search=inbox&th=153ce62887eeb328&sim|= 153ce62887c¢eb328
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01/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: CBC Media David's 80th

CBC z%%% fladio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbec.ca>
Fwd: CBC Media David's 80th
1 message
Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:34 PM

To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWANARU MOSSAGE wecmanamn

From: Amy Moylan <amy. moylan@cbe.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 4.24 PM
Subject: Fwd: CBC Media David's 80th

To: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbo.ca>

e fFOPWATAEA MEBSSAYE wecmmmn
From:

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:28 PM
Subject: CBC Media David's 80th

To: Amy Moylan <amy.movian@chbe.ca»

Hi Amy,

Regarding the Current at 1045 AM on Feb 23 yes he will do it. It’s confirmed to his calendar. | sent you this
note already.

Regarding the request for CBC to have his cell number, I'll give you the number at his hotel — The
Intercontinental had no rooms for those dates so | couldn’t get him in there. He'll be staying close by though
at the:

Hyatt Regency Toronto On King TIssue Date: 12 Jan 2016

370 King Street West Toronto Ontario M5V 119 Reservation Number: 85212206

Phone:  +1 416 599 4000 Record Locator; 83926909
https//mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ui=28&ik=b3c2b2e7028&view=ptésearch=inbox&th=153ceB2deccd11cf8siml= 183ceb2deccd tict 112
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01/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail ~ Fwd: CBC Media David's 80th

I think that’s it. Let me know if you are waiting for answers on anything else. | think | got it all here,

Thanks Amy.

David Suzuki has a new book out. In Letters to My Grandchildren he speaks passionately about thelr future, He
challenges them to speak out and act on their beliefs, explaing why sports are Important, decries the lack of elders and
grandparents in the lives of many people, especially immigrants, and champions the importance of heroes.

FRERIHF LA AN E D EEABGA N REERIHFE B R A TR I HF LI G A AT R R PH A H AR R IR R I FCBHG I R I IR E D AN R TP PR R R G A S hA IR S F R VAR A EFH IR TR E R R B PN F PN E I DR R P & F R G R Rk
Confidentiality Disclaimer: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and subject to legal privilege.
Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient {or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message {or any part of its
contents or attachments) or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this emall in ervor, please notify us immediately
and delete the e-mail. You may not share the email address of the sender without her express permission. The integrity and security
of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
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CBC @%ﬁ%%% Radin-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca>

Fwd: Clips for gala?

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:26 PM

To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

s FOPWETAED MESSAQE wmmmeme
From:

Date: Mon, rep 2y, ZU16 at 10:U3 AM
Subject: RE: Clips for gala?

To: Sue Dando <sue. dando@cbe.ca>
Cc:

Hi Sue,

We are ok with them using some clips We've done the promo selects already and they will be sent to you today.
Will they be using these? We will also be sending clips today for the web site.

Best,

Donna

From: Sue Dando [mailto:sue.dando@cbe.cal
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 9:08 AM
To:

Subject: Clips for gala?

Hi D and D,

The Suzuki Foundation would like to show some clips from suzuki@80 at the gala for

David's birthday. The CBC is fine with this, but as the “it's your call.
Sue
https:/froail google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=153ce5b64cebc8R9&sim = 153ce5hB4cebe 889 112
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o ﬁ;::}&ﬂ}mii?“ This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
o e www.avast.com
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e ﬁf%%;%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

Fwd: Publicity materials for Suzuki@80

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:26 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

»»»»»»»» Forwarded message -«

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@che.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 10:06 AM

Subject: Re: Publicity materials for Suzuki@80

To: Sue Dando <sus.dando@cbe.ca>

Working on that, its on my to-do list for today to figure out exactly what they are producing : ) 1"m sure they will
be ok with it reserving the time, its just a matter of figuring out the logisitics.

i.
On Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 10:01 AM, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi LG,

Speaking of 80th, did we get the okay for that network time to intro the show on the 24th?

Sue
p.s. Metro Morning gave a great push to the Science Centre/Equalizer event this morning.

On Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 9:57 AM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca> wrote:

HI Al
- Do we have any official publicity synopses and images for Suzuki@80? Let me know as we've also just

- done a photo shoot with him, so maybe those pics can be part of the selects as well.
Thanks!

j-

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions :
ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr
https /imail.google.com/mail 0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view= pt&search=inbox&th= 153ce5he1c7h65d&sim| = 153ce5h%e 16 7h65d 1/2
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Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

hitps /imail.google.corm/mail 0/ ?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153cebh9e1c7B5d&sim = 153cebbe 1¢ 7h65d
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010412016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Publicity materials for Suzuki@80

cag s%%%% Hadio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@che.ca>

Fwd: Publicity materials for Suzuki@80

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:26 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e Forwarded message —-

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@@cbe.ca>

Date: Thu, Feb 25, 2016 at 9:57 AM

Subject: Publicity materials for Suzuki@80

To: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>

Ce: , Sue Dando
<8UL.Cangoche.ca>,

Hi Al
Do we have any official publicity synopses and images for Suzuki@80? Let me know as we've also just done a
photo shoot with him, so maybe those pics can be part of the selects as well.

Thanks!

j.

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 31986

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui= 2&ik=03c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inboxé&th= 153ce5be306fed40&simi=153cebe3bBied40 "
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CBC 48b Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

Fwd: 20 Questions with David Suzuki

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:27 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

e FOIWATAEA MESSAYE oo rrrsn

From: Jamey Ordolis <jamey.ordolis@cbe.ca>
Date: Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 2:49 PM

Subject: Re: 20 Questions with David Suzuki
To: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Thanks, Sue

On 22 February 2016 at 14:43, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca> wrote:
- Hi Jamey,

I'll attach our draft of suggested questions.

Sue

On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 1:46 PM, Jamey Ordolis <jamey.ordolis@chc.ca> wrote:
Hi Sue,

- But first, we just need to nail down what we're aSking so if you can send over the questions your team had
* started that would be great.

Thanks,

Jamey

Jamey Ordolis

. Senlor Interactive Producer

Communications, Marketing & Brand
C. 416.700.9896 w: 416.205.2200

https/imail.geogle.com/mail/u/0) 2ui== 2&ik=b3c 226 7028&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153ce5c 79dci8bi&simi= 153ces5c 79dciBibf 112
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205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand

¢ 418.700.9896 w: 416.205.2200

205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view= pt&search=inbox&th= 153ce5c 79dcf8ibi&simi= 153ce5c79dof8ibf
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CBC ¢k Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

Fwd: CBC Arts and David Suzuki

1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:28 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

s Forwarded message -

From: LISE HOSEIN <lise.hosein@cbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Feb 19, 2016 at 5:00 PM

Subject: Re: CBC Arts and David Suzuki

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>
Ce: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbe.ca>

Hi Jennifer,
Thanks for this! We'd love it if you're able to fit questions in. | will send you the set on Monday afternoon!

All the best,
Lise
On Fri, Feb 19, 2016 at 4:03 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer.lipishan-gorr@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Lise,
Unfortunately David's schedule is totally booked for Tuesday, however, if you would like to send us your list of

- questions, we can try to fit them in at the end if there's time. It would just be on white seamless. Let me
know if that works for you.

,j.

On Fri, Feb 19, 2016 at 11:38 AM, Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hi Lise,

How funny - I've been talking with a producer about doing something similar for his 80th birthdav. which is
coming up in March

David's agenda for Tuesday is already pretty packed, but I'll pass this along to our Communications manager
to see what she thinks.

Best,

- Sue

On Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 1:03 PM, LISE HOSEIN <lise hosein@cbe.ca> wrote:
Dear Sue,

Grazyna Krupa suggested | get in touch with you. I'm an Associate Producer at CBC Arts (for both our
- website and the TV show Exhibitionists). We'd very much like to have the chance to shoot a short
segment with David when he's here next week.

https:/imail. googte.com/mail/w0r?ui=28ik=h3c202e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th=153ce5d 18b1e57bassimi= 153ce5d18b1e57ba 12
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s.68.1

Please do let me know if there's any possibility of getting time with David next Tuesday, and anything

more information | can provide.

All the best,
Lise

lise Hosein
- Asgsociate Producer
CBC Arts Unit

Tel: 416.205.2517
Cel: 416.995.7433

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3166

Lise Hosein
Associate Producer
CBC Arts Unit

Tel: 416.205.2517
Cel: 416.995,7433

https://mail.google.com/mail/iu/0fui=2&ik=b3c2b2e7028&view = pt&search=inbox&th= 153ce5d18b1e57bagsim|= 153ce5d18ble57ba

212

A0062515_25-000071



010472016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwed: David promo shoot Tuesday

CBC 48h Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>

Fwd: David promo shoot Tuesday
1 message

Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca> Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:28 PM
To: Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

i Forwarded message «-wesem-

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gor@cbe.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 19, 2016 at 4:15 PM

Subject: David promo shoot Tuesday

To: Sue Dando <sue.dando@cbc.ca>

Cc: JAMEY ORDOLIS <jamey.ordolis@cbe.ca>

Hi Sue,
I wanted to loop you in with Jamey (you met at our meeting). Jamey wants to float some ideas by you for
David's shoot on Tuesday and to make sure we are not duplicating anything that you may already be doing....

Thanks!

i

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=ptlsearch=inbox&th= 153ce5d2317869b&simi= 153ce 50231780 11
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18/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala

cuc é%%%% Radio-Canaca Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala
1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 10:49
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

--—--—-----— Forwarded message --—-----——--

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jeniniifer lipishan-gorr@che.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 1:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki Foundation Gala

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankargicho.ca>, Lorene Sousa <iorene.sousaliche.ca>

This is some of the back and forth before we decided NOT to sponsor.
j.

--------- Forwarded message —--------

From: JOANNA DINE <icanna.dine@cbo.ca>

Date: Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 3:18 PM

Subject: Re: Suzuki Foundation Gala

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorriche.ca>
Cc: MAYA KANE <mavya kanegicbe.ca>

Sorry, this was meant for JLG! Copying her in now.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: JENNIFER HASKETT

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:10 PM
To: JOANNA DINE

Cc: MAYA KANE

Subject: Re: Suzuki Foundation Gala

Wrong Jennifer

On Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 2:50 PM, JOANNA DINE <ioanna.dinedbcbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Maya:

The 5 tickets/half table at the Suzuki birthday gala are $5,000.

Jennifer - can you please give Maya an update on where stands for Sue to pay for this? We just
talked about it in our team meeting.

Thanks
Joanna

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429d95c32b8377&siml=15429d95¢32b8377 1/3
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----—----- Forwarded message ---------

From: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ienrnifer lipishan-gorr@obe.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 4, 2016 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: Suzuki Foundation Gala

To: Maya Kane <maya.kanegicho.ca>

Cc: JOANNA DINE <jganna.dine@hebe.ca>

Ok. | wasn't sure where this was left. I'll pass it back to Sue for payment then.

j-

On Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 6:09 PM, Maya Kane <maya. kanagiche.ca> wrote:

Are they paying?

| believe we presented this as something they would pay for.

On Feb 3, 2016 4:37 PM, "JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR" <iennifer.lipishan-gorr&cbo.ca> wrote:
.I;I:lngz’ke to the Suzuki Foundation, and they have agreed to $5000 for half a table at the April 8 Gala.

So that would give us 5 seats at the Gala. Sue Dando is good with this from the programming side, let me
know if we can go ahead.

Thanks!

j.

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

Jennifer Haskett,

Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services
80 [ Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
205 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 3G7

Juennifer Masketi@obe.ca

The contents of this emall are strictly confidential. If you are not the infended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently destroy this
message. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429d95c32b8377&siml=15429d95¢32b8377 2/3
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Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7848

cell: 847 283 3198

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

b 4162082878 | m: 416-371-8692 | &: lorene.sousa@iche.ca

CBC

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429d95c32b8377&siml=15429d95¢32b8377 313
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CBC 4k Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

.

Fwd: Suzuki - News Network with producers
1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 10:52
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makowaydiche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:36 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki - News Network with producers

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankargicho.ca>, Lorene Sousa <iorene.sousaliche.ca>

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

o: (416} 205-7873

C: {(418) B26-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

--------- Forwarded message —--------

From: Nicola Makoway <nicoiz. makowayibche.ca>

Date: Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 2:50 PM

Subject: Re: Suzuki - News Network with producers

To: Hilary Walker <hitary.walker@bche.ca>

Cc: Paul Jones <gaui iones@ebe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jennifer lipishan-gor@cbe.ca>, Sue Dando
<sue.dando@chbe.ca>, Andrew Ferguson <andrew. ferguson@@cbe.ca>, Chad Paulin <chad.pauiingcbe.ca>

Hi all,

She's expecting your call. Are you ok to go direct? If you need me to jump in, in any way, please let me know!

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418 205-7673

c: {416) 526-7626

e: nicola.makowav@hcho.ca

On Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 8:47 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@obe.ca> wrote:

Hi Hilary

Changing the subject line for clarity! I've reached out to the producers to see if they're free on Thursday. I'll be
in touch with you all with their contacts as soon as | hear back.

thanks

Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429dc8638ca737&siml=15429dc8638ca737 1/3
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Communications, Marketing and Brand
0: (416) 205-7673
C: (416) 526-7626
e: nicola.makoway@cbo.ca

On Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 9:32 PM, Hilary Walker <hitary.walker@che.ca> wrote:
Hi Jennifer, Nicola and Sue - Would you please reply-all with the producer/ director names of SUKUZI@80
and contact info so Paul can assign to a chaser to book?

Thanks,
Hilary.

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News
416-205-6866 desk
416-557-0221 mobile
Hilary. Walker@hcbe.ca

On Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 5:17 PM, Paul Jones <gaul.icnes@cbo.ca> wrote:
I'm sorry to all, | must admit to email confusion on my part. | thought this was a hold-over message from
when Heather was on last Monday. | just noticed the difference now.

Can we still do a hit with someone from the Suzuki@80 doc before it airs on Thursday? We'd sure like to
fit them in.

Paul
On 18 March 2016 at 18:07, Hilary Walker <Hhilary.walker@cbe.ca> wrote:
Resending including Paul Jones as per Andrew's out of office message.

Hilary Walker
416-205-6868
416-557-0221

On Mar 18, 2016 6:05 PM, "Hilary Walker" <hilary.walker@che.ca> wrote:
Hi Nicola -
Resending including Andrew who is exec of NN am.

Andrew/ Chad -

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429dc8638ca737&siml=15429dc8638ca737 2/3
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Hilary

Hilary Walker
416-205-8866
416-557-0221

Hi Chad,

We are looking into the possibility of having Heather on CBC NN on Monday morning, at the
8:40am timeslot, to talk about the coming week in which CBC is celebrating David Suzuki's 80th
Birthday.

As you probably know, David turns 80 on March 24 and there's a special Suzuki@80 the Nature of
Things episode that same day.

We're still waiting to hear back on Heather's availability but we wanted to check in with you to see if
that was a possibility.

thanks
Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

o: {(418) 205-7673

C: {418) 528-7826

e: nicola.makowav@cbe.ca

Lorens Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

D418 2052878 1o 4163718882 | e lorene.sousaiicho.ca

CBC
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18/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki: Celebrity bday wishes

5.68.1
Lad é%%%% Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>
Fwd: David Suzuki: Celebrity bday wishes
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 10:53

To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makowaydiche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki: Celebrity bday wishes

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

From: JANE CLARKE <jzans.clarke@cbe.ca>

Date: Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 9:35 AM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki: Celebrity bday wishes

To: Nicola Makoway <nicala. makoway@hcbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@chbe.ca>, Cristina Tonner <cristina tonner@cebe.ca>, Jamey Ordolis
<iamev.ordolis@ebe.ca>, Bonnie Brownlee <bonnie.brownles@cbo.ca>, Craig Cooper <craig.cooperfbobe.ca>,
Jeff Keay <ieff keay@obe.ca>

Thank you Nicola,

Heather is happy to participate in this, give me a call when you have a chance (7619) and we can work out a
time.

all the best,

Jane

On Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 9:19 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia.makowaygiche.ca> wrote:
Hi Jennifer -- adding in Jane Clarke as

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418) 205-7673

C: {418) B26-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cebe.ca

On Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 6:47 PM, JENNIFER HASKETT <iennifer.hasketigbcbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Cristina,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429dd95629091a&siml=15429dd95629091a 1/4
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We are recording early next week and are flexible around her schedule.

Thank you,
Jennifer

--———- Forwarded message —--———--

From: Jamey Ordolis <izmey.ordolis@hcbe.oa>

Date: Thu, Mar 10, 2016 at 6:14 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki: Celebrity bday wishes

To: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@cbe.ca>, "Walters, Lynne" <tynne.waliersgche.ca>, "COOPER,
CRAIG" <¢raig.covper@obe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ignniferiipishan-gorr@che.ca>, Annette
Bradford <annetie. bradfordg@iche.ca>, Sue Dando <sue dandogiche.ca>

Here are the individually clipped birthday wishes for use on social:

Thanks,
Jamey

On 10 March 2016 at 11:15, Jamey Ordolis <iamey.ordolisghche.ca> wrote:
Hi everyone,

Here's our full chase list

Annette, Craig Cooper

Thanks,
Jamey

Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand

C: 416.700.0806 w: 418.205.2200

205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429dd95629091a&siml=15429dd95629091a 2/4
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Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand

C 4187000888 w. 418.205.2200

205 Wellington St W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

Jennifer Haskett,

Benior Manager, Creative & Production Services
o0 I Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
208 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5V 3G7

Jannifer Haskell@chooa

The contents of this emall are shrictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently destroy
this message. Thank you.

Jane Clarke

Department Administrator
EVP's Office

CBC Toronto

Tel: (416} 205-7618

CBC

Lorene Souss

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turgotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

0 418.205.2878 | my 416-371-8882 | e lorene.sousa@cho.ca
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CBC 4k Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

.

Fwd: David Suzuki - birthday

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 10:57

To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makowaydiche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki - birthday

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
Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 11:53 AM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki - birthday

To: Leanne Hazon <izanne hazondche.ca>

Cc: llana Banks <ilana. banks@cbo.ca>

TNOT is The Nature of Things.
Thanks for the feedback.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0. (416} 205-7673

C: {418} B28-7628

e: nicola.makowav@hche.ca

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 11:49 AM, Leanne Hazon <ieanne.hazon@cobe.ca> wrote:
Hi Nicola,

Also, what is TNOT?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e161607254d&siml|=15429e161607254d
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Thanks, s.19(1)

Leanne $.68.1

On Thu, Jan 28, 2016 at 11:44 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicolz makowayghobe.ca> wrote:
Hi llana, Hi Leanne

David Suzuki turns 80 next year - on Thursday, March 24, 2016.

The Nature of Things will be airing a special episode on the day of this

David has confirmed he'll be in Toronto on February 23 for the day to pre-tape some interviews.

He's going to be taping a One on One with Peter Mansbridge that morning, which will air Sunday March 20,
and will be clipped to air on the National just prior. Is there interest/room to do
anything additional with the Arts Unit while he's here or does the fact that The National is already picking this
up via Peter preclude that?

If there are any options to do something additional on Feb 23rd, LMK and we'll figure out some time.

FYI -- We dont have anything yet because it is still in production, but have been told TNOT should have some
clips from the show they can deliver in advance.

thanks and hope to hear from you,
Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416} 205-7873

C: (416) 526.7828

e: nicola.makoway@cobe.ca

Leanne Hazon, B.A., M.J.

Senior Producer Arts and Health Units
CBC News

416-208-7121 {(office)

416-884-3548 (cel)

Lorene Sousa

Execulive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CRC Communications, Marketing & Brand

£ 4182082878 | m: 416-371-8682 | e! lorene.sousal@icho.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e161607254d&siml|=15429e161607254d
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18/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

5.68.1
Lad é%%%% Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>
Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 10:59

To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Jamey Ordolis <iamey.ordolisgbche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: Lorene Sousa <icrene.sousa@hcbe.ca>, Anil Sankar <anil.sankar@che.ca>

Hi Lorene and Anil,

The following chain also refers to video clips of CBC talent wishing David Suzuki a happy birthday, which were
shot by Craig Cooper and myself and which Shannon Latham uploaded to DTV for potential use by news.

This is all | have that is relevant to the request.

Thanks,
Jamey

--------- Forwarded message —--------

From: Hilary Walker <hilary.walker@bche.ca>

Date: 15 March 2016 at 19:18

Subject: Re: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: Jamey Ordolis <iamev.ordalis@iche.ca>

Cc: NICOLA MAKOWAY <nicota. makoway@obe.ca>, JENNIFER HASKETT <iennifer.hasketi@hcbe.ca>,
JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ijennifer.iipishan-gorr@cbe.ca>, Lynne Walters <lynne wallers@chbc.ca>,
SHANNON LATHAM <shannondatham@ebo.ca>

Thanks - will wait for the packaged version but appreciate the early option.
At approximately what time do you expect they'll be available packaged?
Hilary

Hilary Walker
416-205-88686
418-557-0221

On Mar 15, 2016 5:40 PM, "Jamey Ordolis" <iamev.ordolisg@hche.ca> wrote:
Hi Jennifer,

We just figured out the right backplates so Craig will add them in the morning, but if news wants them without
packaging the first batch are here:
More tomorrow!

Jamey

On 15 March 2016 at 12:01, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <iennifer.lipishan-gorr@bche.ca> wrote:
Ok, so just had a chat with News and here's their roll-out for clips needed:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e307a40e231&siml=15429e307a40e231 1/3
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| already have the key messaging, so Nicola - this is just an FYI.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!

On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:20 PM, JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@che.ca> wrote:
Great! Adding Nicola here to coordinate any messaging needed for the birthday celebrations.

We can update Bonnie with all our plans tomorrow.
On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:01 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ienniter.lipishan-gorr@@ebe.ca> wrote:

News said yes to the CBC Suzuki Bday greeting clips. Can we make them available to them on DTV
early next week? Thanks!

Jennifer Haskett,

Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services
2842 [ Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
205 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON MBY 367

Jennifer Hasketi@hcbo.oa

The confents of this email are strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently destroy
this message. Thank you.
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Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 418 205 7848

cell: 647 283 3198

Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand

c. 418.700.08068 w, 416.205.2200

205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand
C418.700.9808 w: 416.205.2200

205 Wellington 8t. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

Sent with MailTrack

Lorens Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

4182082878 1 m: 416-371-86892 | e! lorenesousafiche.ca

CBC

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e307a40e231&siml=15429e307a40e231

A0062533_3-000091

3/3



18/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David Suzuki

CBC 4k Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

.

Fwd: David Suzuki

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

Subject: Fwd: David Suzuki

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

--—-------- Forwarded message --—-----—-

From: Hilary Walker <hilzry.walker@obe.ca>

Date: Thu, Jan 14, 2016 at 12:24 PM

Subject: Re: David Suzuki

To: Amy Moylan <amy.movianbchoe.ca>

Cc: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@obe.ca>, Sue Dando <sus.dandogiche.ca>

Hi Amy,

Suhana Meharchand is the host of that show.

| will check with the show to ensure she is not on AL that day.

Of course, on the off chance she is sick, it could be someone else but quite likely it will be Suhana at that time.
Thanks,

H.

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News

Hilary. Walker@cbe.ca
416-205-68686 desk
416-557-0221 mobile

On Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 1:57 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moviangbche.ca> wrote:
Hi Hilary,
David says he can do 7am PST aka 10 am on NN but would like to know who the interview will be with please
before he confirms.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e3352e56fb2&siml=15429e3352e56fb2 1/3
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Thanks.
-Amy s.19(1)
Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager

Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television

amy.movian@obo.ca

(416) 205-7601

On Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 10:06 AM, Hilary Walker <hilary.walker@che.ca> wrote:
Wonderful! Thanks for checking, Amy.

I'd like to pitch him to NN in the 10am ET hour (would he be willing to be on air in the 7 am PT hour? Likely
around 7:40 am PT but NN would have to confirm that), or if that is too early, 11 am ET hour (10 is preferable
for NN).

Thanks,
Hilary.

Hilary Walker
Producer

CBC News

Hilary. Walker@hcbe.ca
416-205-6866 desk
418-557-0221 mobile

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 5:01 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@che.ca> wrote:
That's fantastic! thanks Amy

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418} 205-7673

c: (416) 526-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbo.ca

5

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 4:28 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.movianécbe.ca> wrote:
Also: He is open to doing an early interview on news net on the morning of his birthday

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amvy.movian@cbo.ca

(418) 205-7691

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:07 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicota. makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:
Sounds great. | should probably know sooner rather than later if there are any interview concerns
before | continue pitching.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e3352e56fb2&siml=15429e3352e56fb2 2/3
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Communications, Marketing and Brand
0: {(418) 205-7673

C: {416} 528-7826

e: nicola.makowav@cbo.ca

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:32 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moviangicbe.ca> wrote:
Good news:

Also, he said he'll be available all day Feb. 23 for interviews if you need him. He'd probably want
to be wrapped up by 4:00 PM so he can go back to his hotel and get ready for dinner that night.
So keep ‘em coming if you have more.

| have other notes from him re: interviews and such, maybe best to discuss in person or on the
phone? With Sue?

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.movianiiche.ca

{418y 205-7691

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

b 416.205.2878 | m: 416-371-8682 | e lorene.sousa@cbe.ca

CBC
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5.68.1
Lad é%%%% Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>
Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout
1 message
Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 11:00

To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Jamey Ordolis <iamey.ordolisgbche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:18 AM

Subject: Fwd: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: Anil Sankar <anil.sankargicho.ca>, Lorene Sousa <iorene.sousaliche.ca>

Hi Lorene and Anil,

The following chain refers to video clips of CBC talent wishing David Suzuki a happy birthday, which were shot by
Craig Cooper and myself and which Shannon Latham uploaded to DTV for potential use by news.

Thanks,
Jamey

-—-------- Forwarded message —--------

From: SHANNON LATHAM <shannon. latham@cbe.ca>

Date: 16 March 2016 at 14:56

Subject: Re: Suzuki at 80 clips for News Rollout

To: JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jgnnitfer ipishan-gorrcbe.ca>

Cc: JENNIFER HASKETT <jennifer.hasketi@iche.ca>, JAMEY ORDOLIS <jzmesv.ordolis@cbe.ca>, NICOLA
MAKOWAY <ricola.makoway@che.ca>, Lynne Walters <lynne walters@chbe.ca>, Hilary Walker
<nilary.walker@cbo.ca>

One more -

On Wed, Mar 16, 2016 at 2:50 PM, SHANNON LATHAM <shannon.lathem@ebe.ca> wrote:
Hi all,

These clips are in Toronto DTV Warehouse.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e42d7099a28&siml=15429e42d7099a28 1/4
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On Tue, Mar 15, 2016 at 12:01 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <jenniferlipishan-gorrgcbhe.ca> wrote:
Ok, so just had a chat with News and here's their roll-out for clips needed:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e42d7099a28&siml=15429e42d7099a28 2/4
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| already have the key messaging, so Nicola - this is just an FYI.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!

On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:20 PM, JENNIFER HASKETT <jannifer. hasketigicbe.ca> wrote:
Great! Adding Nicola here to coordinate any messaging needed for the birthday celebrations.

We can update Bonnie with all our plans tomorrow.

On Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 4:01 PM, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <iennifer.lipishan-gorrdiobe.ca> wrote:
News said yes to the CBC Suzuki Bday greeting clips. Can we make them available to them on DTV
early next week? Thanks!

Jennifer Haskett,

Senior Manager, Creative & Production Services
280 [l Communications, Marketing, Brand & Research
205 Wellington Street West

Toronto, ON M5Y 3G7

JenniferHasketli@oboca

The contents of this email are strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and permanently desifroy
this message. Thank you.

Jennifer Lipishan-Gorr

Marketing & Communications Manager
CBC Docs & ON Regions

ph: 416 205 7846

cell: 647 283 3196

Shannon Latham | Media Librarian
CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand
205 Wellington Street West, 3B210-L

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e42d7099a28&siml=15429e42d7099a28 3/4
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Toronto ON, MBV 367
{416y 205-251

Shannon Latham | Media Librarian

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand
205 Wellington Street West, 3B210-L.
Toronto ON, M5V 3G7

{418} 2052511

Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand

c: 418, 700.8888 W 4162082200

205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7

Sent with MailTrack

Lorene Sousa

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

t 416.208.2878 1 m: 416-371-86%2 | e: orene.sousa@ioboe.ca

CBC
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CBC 4k Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

.

Fwd: TIMING: David Suzuki

1 message

Lorene Sousa <lorene.sousa@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 11:01

To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makowaydiche.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 11:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: TIMING: David Suzuki

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

From: Kathleen Goldhar <kathicen. goldhar@cbe.ca>

Date: Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 2:19 PM

Subject: Re: TIMING: David Suzuki

To: Amy Moylan <amy.movianbchoe.ca>

Cc: Nicola Makoway <nicola. makoway@obe.ca>, Howard Goldenthal <howard. goldenthal@cbe.ca>, Cathy
Simon <cathy.simon@ebe.ca>, Richard Goddard <richard.goddard@che.ca>

yes that works.

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 2:12 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moviangbche.ca> wrote:
Hi Kathleen,
Peter is booked with David at 10am so actually let's just slot you in for 10:45 am if that works for you?

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moylan@icbo.ca

{416) 205-7681

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 2:03 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moviangbche.ca> wrote:

Hi Nicola,

I will find out what time he would be available in the morning and get back to you shortly.

| think Peter's team was available until noon so if we have to move that up it shouldn't be a problem to
accommodate Anna Maria and her team.

Thanks.

-Amy

Amy Moylan
Associate Business Manager

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e4e3dfd0ced&siml=15429e4e3dfdOced
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Studio and Unscripted
CBC Television
amy.movianfcbe.ca
(418) 205-7691

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 2:00 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia.makowayibcbe.ca> wrote:
thanks Amy -- yes, so if you could look at his time before and after for us that would be great.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 208-7873

C: {(416) 526-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 1:58 PM, Amy Moylan <amy.moviangche.ca> wrote:
His interview with Peter is at 10am.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.onoviangcbe.ca

416y 205-7691

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 1:56 PM, Kathleen Goldhar <kathieen.golchar@cbe.ca> wrote:
After 9:30 is best - till 11:30/noon ...

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 1:55 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia.makoway@hcbe.ca> wrote:
Great -- thanks Kathleen. Is the morning, after Peter's interview better timing for Anna Maria?

Amy if you could let us know David's avails on Feb 23 when you can, that would be great.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 205-7673

c: {416} 528-7826

e: nicola.makoway@icbe.ca

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 1:53 PM, Kathleen Goldhar <kathisen.goldhargiche.ca> wrote:
OK ... feb 23 works for us ... not sure yet who to get to produce it but | will assign someone and
we can work out the details.

k

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 1:52 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia.makoway@hcbe.ca> wrote:

That's right yes. The interview is for Peter's one-on-one, which they aim to air Sunday March
20 (the sunday before his birthday). The roll-out is they have the first TV, you have the first
radio, ideally any day the week of March 21, in the run up to David's birthday on the 24th.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416) 205-7673

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e4e3dfd0ced&siml=15429e4e3dfdOced 2/5
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c: {416} 528-7628
e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 12:41 PM, Kathleen Goldhar <kaihisen.goldharfiche.ca> wrote:
Hi All,

is the National interview airing later in March as well?

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 12:01 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca> wrote:

Hi Kathleen,

David is going to be in Toronto on Tuesday Feb 23. He's taping an interview with Peter
Mansbridge at 10am, and we were wondering if it would work to block some time with
Anna Maria to tape that day too.

Amy Moylan (copied here) is our internal cbc contact for David Suzuki and is organizing
David's day. She will reach out to him if anytime that day works.

David has an event in the evening and | believe leaves shortly thereafter for international
travel, which is why we're looking at this date.

thanks
Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: (416} 205-7673

C. {418) B26-7626

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Tue, Dec 15, 2015 at 9:55 AM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia.makowayvghche.ca> wrote:
Thanks Kathleen -- that's great news!

I'm copying The Nature of Things Exec Producer Sue Dando who is looking into David's
avails.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418) 205-7873

C: {418) B26-7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 12:00 PM, Kathleen Goldhar <kathiesn.goldhar@obe.ca>
wrote:

AMT loves the idea... let's get it set up.

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

direct: 418.205 5685

mobile: 415-505-3514

kathlesn goldhar@obo.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e4e3dfd0ced&siml=15429e4e3dfdOced
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www. cho calthecurrent
s.68.1

On Dec 10, 2015 3:08 PM, "Nicola Makoway" <nicoia.makowaygiche.ca> wrote:
Hi Howard, Hi Lara,

David Suzuki turns 80 next year - on Thursday, March 24, 2016 - and we were
wondering if there would be interest in setting up an interview with Anna Maria to
talk about his life and work.

The Nature of Thinas will be airina a special episode
on the day of this

What do you think?

thanks
Nicola

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418} 205-7673

C: (418) B26-76828

e: nicola.makoway@ebo.ca

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

direct: 416.205.5985

mobile: 416-505-3514
kathleen.goldhar@cbe.ca

www . cho. calthecurrent

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

direct: 416,205 5985

mobile: 416-505.3514
kathleen.goldhar@cbe.ca
vaww.cho. cafthecurrent

Kathleen Goldhar
Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio One

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e4e3dfd0ced&siml=15429e4e3dfdOced 4/5
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direct: 416,205 59858
mobile: 416-505-3814
kathisen.goldhar@cbe.ca
www.cho cafthecurrent

Kathleen Goldhar

Executive Producer, The Current
CBC Radio Cne

direct: 416.205.5085

mobile: 416-505-3514
kathleen.goldhar@cbo.ca
www.cho.calthecurrent

Lorene Souss

Executive Assistant to Mike Moser & Andre Turcotte

CBC Communications, Marketing & Brand

04182052878 | my 416-371-8882 | e lorene.sousa@cho.ca

CBC

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15429e4e3dfd0ced&siml=15429e4e3dfdOced 5/5
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cuc é%%%% Radio-Canaca Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

Fwd: David's CBC media schedule / CBC Books

1 message

Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 13:07
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>

Jeanne Chan

Sr. Analyst | Access to Information & Privacy

CBC English Services

£ 416-205-5724 | ¢: 647-382-3205 | e jeanne.chan@cbc.ca

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation | 250 Front Street West | Toronto, ON | M5V 3G5

-——-——- Forwarded message —---—--

From: Sue Dando <sue.cdando@obo.ca>

Date: Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:31 PM

Subject: Fwd: David's CBC media schedule / CBC Books
To: Jeanne Chan <iganne.chanfcbe.ca>

--------- Forwarded message —--------

From: Amy Moylan <ary.moviangobe.ca>

Date: Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 10:13 AM

Subject: Re: David's CBC media schedule / CBC Books

To: Sue Dando <sue.dandodiche.ca>

Cc: Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@cbe.ca>, JENNIFER LIPISHAN-GORR <ienniferiipishan-gorr@obe.ca>

OK | will send a note to his assistant regarding influential books.
When would they want to schedule the interview? When he is here on the 23rd or can it be over the phone
another time? Let me know, thanks!

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amv.moyiang@cbe.ca

{418 205-7691

On Mon, Feb 8, 2016 at 10:06 AM, Sue Dando <sus.dandofiche.ca> wrote:
Hi Nicola,

Don't have a master list of influenctial books for TNOT, unfortunately, and don't have the resources to dig one
up.

Asking David about his influential books sounds fine, though.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5848f38d0e6&siml=1542a5848f38d0e6 1/6
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s.68.1
Sue

On Sun, Feb 7, 2016 at 4:41 PM, Nicola Makoway <sicoia.makoway{pche.ca> wrote:
Hi Amy and Sue

| will be in touch asap to confirm syndication for David asap.

In the meantime we have a couple of requests from CBC Books whose plans to celebrate all things David
Suzuki on his birthday are below. The key things they're hoping Sue and David can help with are:

SUE

DAVID

2. My Life in Books: This piece would be a list of 7-10 books that are important to David - ones that have
changed his life, or influenced him, or that he thinks everyone should read, or just that he loves.
Examples: Salman Rushdis, Buffy Saint-Marie, Despa Mehia.

Would love to know if this is possible.

thanks
Nicola

CBC BOOKS PLANS
David Suzuki is turning 80 on March 24. We are going to do a big thing for him that day, a la Robert Munsch.

Here is Munsch's 70th birthday editorial package:
hitp:/fwwwe.cho.ca/books/munsch7l/

Here are the elements we are planning to have:

Example: bitp/Awwweche.ca/books/201 51 Qlterry-fallis-on-his-feminist-awakening. himl

Nicola Makoway | Interim Publicity Manager

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 2058-7873

c: {416) 526-7628
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5848f38d0e6&siml=1542a5848f38d0e6 2/6
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e: nicola. makoway@oebe.os
s.19(1)

On Thu, Feb 4, 2016 at 9:03 AM, Amy Moylan <arv.moyiangiche.ca> wrote:

From David's assistant:

David confirms that March 2379 at 1:30 PM is good to go in for the syndication.

Just let me know where, and who with and a cell number and | will get it down on his calendar.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.moviangicbe.ca

(416) 205-7691

On Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 5:07 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola.makoway@che.ca> wrote:
thanks amy!

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {418} 205-7873

C: (416) 526.7628

e: nicola.makoway@cbo.ca

On Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 4:25 PM, Amy Moylan <azmy.movian@cbe.ca> wrote:
| have sent a note to re: syndication. | will let you know when | hear back.

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.movien@cboc.ca

{416y 205-7691

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 3:26 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicola. makowaycbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Amy....Is that something we want to include in an email? At our last meeting | think Sue had said
she was going to talk to David about that directly. | think, if that's possible, a chat would be better.

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC Documentaries
Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {416} 205-7673

c: {416) 528-7626

e: nicola.makoway@obe.ca

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 1:32 PM, Amy Moylan <arny.movian@@obe.ca> wrote:
I'm happy to reach out to re: syndication, however, I'd love if someone could give me

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5848f38d0e6&siml=1542a5848f38d0e6
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some approved language concerning his intention to promote DSF in those interviews as he is
'uncomfortable' talking about his birthday?

Amy Moylan

Associate Business Manager
Studio and Unscripted

CBC Television
amy.movien@cbe.ca

(416) 205-7601

On Tue. Feb 2, 2016 at 1:18 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia. makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:
or For some reason | had in my notes from the call. :)

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0: {(418) 205-7673

C: (418) B28-7828

e: nicola.makoway@cbe.ca

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 1:16 PM, Nicola Makoway <nicoia. makoway@che.ca> wrote:
Hi Sue

Nicola Makoway | Publicist, CBC News & Current Affairs, CBC Radio One and CBC
Documentaries

Communications, Marketing and Brand

0. (418) 205-7T673

C: (418) 526-76268

e: nicola.makoway@cebe.ca

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 1:07 PM, Sue Dando <sue.dandogbcbe.ca> wrote:
Hi Nicola,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5848f38d0e6&siml=1542a5848f38d0e6 4/6
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18/04/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: David's CBC media schedule / CBC Books
You can either go through Amy Moylan, who is in close contact with or you we
can put you in touch with yourself, which seems to make sense for such a big

batch of interviews to coordinate. 8.21(1)(b)

Sue

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 11:05 AM, Nicola Makoway <niccia.makoway@cbe.ca> wrote:
Hi

It was great to talk to you vesterdav. We're verv nleased that David has cleared time to
do some media for us --

I've attached a draft schedule for you and David to take a look at. It had been flagged
that

Afternoon interviews seem to make more sense as they require one block of time,
whereas David would need to clear two very early morning blocks of time to do the
morning shows. That said, if the preference is mornings, do please let me know!

Re the print piece. as discussed. if vou need any assistance. I'd be happv to help.

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
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5848f38d0e6&siml=1542a5848f38d0e6 6/6
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s.68.1

CBC 4k Radio-Canada Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@chbc.ca>

.

Fwd: Draft of questions for David Suzuki
1 message

Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca> 18 April 2016 at 13:15

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

Date: Thu, Mar 31, 2016 at 4:26 PM

Subject: Fwd: Draft of questions for David Suzuki
To: Jeanne Chan <iganne.chanfcbe.ca>

--------- Forwarded message —--------
From: Jamey Ordolis <izmey.crdolis@cbe.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 10:49 AM
Subject: Re: Draft of questions for David Suzuki
To: Sue Dando <sue.dandodiche.ca>

Hi Sue, just wanted to let you know that there are so many good ones here and they'll take a while for him to
answer so we're going to leave them as is and not add any, unless you have any updates between now and 3pm.

Thanks!
Jamey

On 22 February 2016 at 14:44, Sue Dando <sus.dandolcbe.ca> wrote:

David Suzuki
80th Birthday Celebration

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e1b20c15d2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1542a5f3d1156ab5&siml=1542a5f3d1156ab5
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Jamey Ordolis

Senior Interactive Producer
Communications, Marketing & Brand
C:418.700.9806 w: 416.205.2200

205 Wellington St. W, Toronto ON M5V 3G7
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